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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP# 2019-0037-CORR/BT 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR  

SANTA FE COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY COMPLEX – PHASE II, RENOVATION 

PROJECT 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

  

 CLARIFICATION TO SEQUENCE OF EVENTS, Section III, page 12 of the RFP: 

 

“Submission of Phase I Proposal”, indicates that proposals are due October 13, 2018.  

 

 The correct date for submission of Proposals is Tuesday, October 23, 2018.   

 

  

ATTACHMENT A  Pre-proposal Meeting Agenda & Sign-in Sheet 

 ATTACHMENT B  Public Works Project Requirements & Wage Decision 

________________________________________________________________________________

  

The following questions were received: 

 

Q1. Insurance requirements (on page 24) states the following: 

•                    Contractor's Commercial General liability: a minimum of $10,000,000 per 

occurrence and $20,000,000 in the aggregate. 

•                    Umbrella Policy in the amount of $20,000,000 

Please confirm that these amounts are correct. 

 

A2. Insurance requirements (page 24) are modified to the following: 

 Architect shall procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement professional liability 

(errors and omissions) insurance with policy limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence, 
$2,000,000.00 per aggregate. 
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 Commercial General Liability:  Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 

Agreement a comprehensive general liability and automobile insurance policy and liability limits 

in amounts not less than $1,000,000 combined single limits of bodily injury, including death, and 

property damage for any one occurrence. 

 Umbrella Policy in the amount of $2,000,000. 
 

Q2. Under Past Record of Performance (page 26), the RFQ states to include awards and 

customer letters of recommendation etc.  Could letters of recommendation submitted with 

the proposal be excluded from the page count? 

 

A2. Awards, customer letters of recommendations, etc. may be included as an attachment to the 

proposal response, and will be excluded from the page limit. 

 

Q3. Under Past Record of Performance – Construction Team (page 26), the RFQ 

states,  “Attach Contractor's Final Application and Certification of Payment (AIA Form 

G702 or equal) for these design build project.”  Could these documents for our past 

performance projects be excluded from the page count? 

 

A3.  Final Applications and Certifications of Payment may be included as an attachment to the 

proposal response, and will be excluded from the page limit. 

 

 

Q4. Under Capacity and Capability (page 27), the RFQ states, “Demonstrated ability to provide 

performance and labor/material payment bonds in amounts sufficient to cover the cost of 

the work on this Project.”  Would a letter from our bonding company be sufficient 

demonstration?  If so, may this letter be excluded from the page count? 

 

A4. A letter from the Bonding Company may be included as an attachment to the proposal 

response, and will be excluded from the page limit; however it will be the determination of 

the Evaluation Committee whether or not this is a sufficient demonstration as a response to 

this criteria factor. 

 

Q5.  Have any soil tests been performed? 

 

A5. No 

 

Q6. Is the floor in the RECC Communications room the only “raised” floor in the building? 

 

A6. Yes 

 

Q7.  Is wiring for security included in the cost? 

 

A7. The cost proposal must include all “hard-wiring” for the addition and renovation, including 

security.  The County will contract the actual security system installation separately. 

 

Q8. Is FF&E to be included in the cost proposal? 

 

A8. No 
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Q9. When will the building assessment documents be released? 

 

A9. The assessment documents will be provided to the “Shortlisted” Offerors as part of the 

Phase II documents. 

 

 

 
   

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as 

such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and 

have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation 

and remain in full force and effect. 

 

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Bill Taylor, 

Procurement Manager at wtaylor@santafecountynm.gov.  
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